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Amanda Antcliff

From: Keith Tonkin @aviationprojects.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 8:58 AM
To: Amanda Antcliff
Cc: Murray Curtis
Subject: RE: Hills of Gold WF update 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Morning Amanda 
 
The most recent reference file for WTG coords I have is: 70 WTG Coordinates V3_17Mar2021. 
Based on these coords, and your notes below: 
 

1. The relocated turbines retain their previously assessed site elevations, so their relocation will not affect the 
results of the analysis 

2. The removed turbines will not affect the results of the analysis. WP20 remains the critical obstacle. 
3. Additional temporary WMTs will not affect the results of the analysis. Recommendations regarding marking 

remain applicable. 
4. Minor realignment of the transmission line will not affect the results of the analysis. 

 
Regards 
 
Keith Tonkin MBA (Aviation Management), CPRM 
Managing Director 
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From: Amanda Antcliff   
Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 4:24 PM 
To: Keith Tonkin  
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Cc: Murray Curtis  
Subject: Hills of Gold WF update  
 
Hi Keith, 
 
An update on Hills of Gold Wind Farm for you. 
   
I understand that ENGIE and Someva have engaged a consultant to complete an additional visual night lighting 
assessment. Once that is completed, the intention is for this to be provided to Aviation Projects to prepare the obstacle 
lighting plan.  I’ll advise when this information is available. 
 
ERM is currently finalising the Response to Submissions and Amendment Reports.  The Amendment report addresses 
various project changes that have been made in response to submissions from agencies and the community.   
 
You may recall that you proved the attached response to us previously, which identified the project changes that had 
been decided at that time.  Since then , the project and ben subject to additional changes, the ones of relevant to 
aviation matters being: 
 

1. Relocation of turbines: 
a. WTG 47 by approx. 250 m.  
b. WTG 50 by approx. 137m 
c. WTG 12 by approx. 50m 
New coordinates are: 

 
 

2. Removal of WTGs 19, 23, 1, 27, 31 
 

3. Five additional wind monitoring masts to be located on the same location as a WTG prior to its installation and 
removed shortly before WTG installation (locations TBC) – max height of 150m (same as WTG hub height) 
 

4. Mine realignment of Transmission line between WTG 2 and 12  
 
Just wondering if you are able advise if these changes would require any further assessment, or whether given their 
minor nature, no further assessment would be required and the impacts assessed and mitigation measures proposed in 
the Aviation Impact Assessment and in your advice letter, are sufficient. 
 
Thanks 
Amanda 
 
 
 
 

Amanda Antcliff 

Consultant Director  
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Amanda Antcliff

From: Windebank, Matthew
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 10:06 AM
To: Keith Tonkin
Cc: Murray Curtis; Amanda Antcliff
Subject: RE: 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF-Obstacle_lighting_intensity_v1.0_210629 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning Keith, 
 
On the basis of the information supplied in the Request for Review as supplied by yourself and after reviewing the 
general environment around the site of the proposed Hills of Gold Wind Farm,  CASA would accept low intensity steady 
red lighting of no lower than 200cd as a suitable aviation mitigator. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Matthew Windebank 
Aerodrome Engineer |  Airport Development and Airspace Protection  
Air Navigation, Airspace & Aerodromes Branch 
CASA\ Aviation Group 

 
  

 

 

    

 
 
 

From: Keith Tonkin   
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 1:39 PM 
To: Windebank, Matthew  
Cc: Murray Curtis Amanda Antcliff  
Subject: 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF-Obstacle_lighting_intensity_v1.0_210629 
 
Hi Matthew 
 
Please see attached some correspondence for your attention. 
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We’d appreciate your thoughts please on whether 200 cd low intensity steady red lighting would be acceptable to CASA, 
if lighting was required, for the Hills of Gold Wind Farm. 
 
Best regards 
 
Keith Tonkin MBA (Aviation Management), CPRM 
Managing Director 
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This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and then delete it. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose or distribute this e-mail without the author's prior permission. 
We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. 
We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. 

 
IMPORTANT:  
 
This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright. It 
remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority and is meant only for use by the intended recipient. 
If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete all copies, 
together with any attachments.  
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Amanda Antcliff

From: Keith Tonkin 
Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021 4:43 PM
To: Windebank, Matthew
Cc: Murray Curtis; Amanda Antcliff; Tim  Mead; Jamie Chivers; Liam Edgeworth
Subject: RE: 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF-Obstacle_lighting_intensity_v1.0_210629 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF_Lighting Design Plan_v1.0_210916.pdf; MLA Hub Visibility 

Analysis.kmz; Proposed HOG Aviation lighting - 15092021.kmz

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Matthew 
 
Further to our previous correspondence, I am writing on behalf of the project proponent (Someva) to take up CASA’s 
offer to review a lighting plan that indicates which turbines are proposed to be lit (should they be required by NSW 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment). 
 
The attached indicative lighting layout has been prepared generally in accordance with NASF Guideline D and MOS 139 
s9.31(8). 
 
Please note the following considerations: 

 5 turbines have now been removed from the 70 turbine layout presented in the EIS. 
 Visual impact of night time aviation obstruction lighting on the surrounding community is an important 

consideration for wind farms and is required to be assessed by NSW DPIE. The proposed lighting plan has sought 
to reduce these impacts as much as practicable whilst still providing an acceptable level of project lighting to the 
aviation industry. Turbines in the northern part of the project (T50 -> T70) have the highest potential for night 
lighting impact and thus the obstruction lights are fewer and have slightly greater spacing on these turbines. 

 Despite the generally linear nature of the project, turbines on the extremities have been lit where possible. 
 The lighting fixtures are nominated as low intensity with a minimum 200 cd intensity as per your earlier 

correspondence. 
 
For the purposes of informing your consideration, I have also attached kmz files of the proposed lighting plan and an 
analysis of wind turbine hub visibility from the surrounding residences. 
 
We would appreciate CASA’s consideration and feedback regarding whether the proposed lighting plan in terms of 
those wind turbines identified for the installation of obstacle lighting would be acceptable.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Keith Tonkin MBA (Aviation Management), CPRM 
Managing Director 
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From: Windebank, Matthew   
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 10:06 AM 
To: Keith Tonkin  
Cc: Murray Curtis  Amanda Antcliff  
Subject: RE: 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF-Obstacle_lighting_intensity_v1.0_210629 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
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
 
This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright. It remains the 
property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority and is meant only for use by the intended recipient. If you have received 
it in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete all copies, together with any attachments.  
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Amanda Antcliff

From: Keith Tonkin 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 September 2021 3:01 PM
To: Tim  Mead
Cc: Murray Curtis; Amanda Antcliff; Jamie Chivers; Liam Edgeworth; Craig Abela
Subject: FW: F18/7778-2 - 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF-Obstacle_lighting_intensity_v1.0_210629 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Tim 
 
Please see CASA’s response below, accepting the proposed obstacle lighting plan. 
 
Regards 
 
Keith Tonkin MBA (Aviation Management), CPRM 
Managing Director 
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From: Airspace Protection   
Sent: Wednesday, 22 September 2021 1:26 PM 
To: Keith Tonkin  
Subject: F18/7778-2 - 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF-Obstacle_lighting_intensity_v1.0_210629 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
OFFICIAL 
 
Good afternoon Keith, 
 
After review, CASA accepts the lighting design and presented.  I acknowledge that the spacings have been stretched 
marginally beyond those recommended in the NASF guidelines but agree that the final design will meet the intended 
outcome. 
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Regards 
 
Matt 
 
 
Matthew Windebank 
Aerodrome Engineer |  Aerodrome Developments and Airspace Protection  
Air Navigation, Airspace & Aerodromes Branch 
CASA\ Aviation Group 

 
  

 

 

    

 
 

From: Keith Tonkin   
Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021 4:43 PM 
To: Windebank, Matthew  
Cc: Murray Curtis  Amanda Antcliff ; Tim Mead 

 Jamie Chivers Liam Edgeworth  
Subject: [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: 100505-03_Hills_of_Gold_WF-
Obstacle_lighting_intensity_v1.0_210629 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
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




